
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXT] Re: emergency stock
Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> Tue, Oct 21, 2025 at 2:27 PM
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk
Cc: cathy.green@vmsecure.me.uk

rEvo

Please ship 200 x 8010006 sensors now (dated October) as a part shipment of:

UPS Standard

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Date: Tue, 21 Oct 2025 at 14:20
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: emergency stock
To: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>

No problem.

I will also include some examples of the new connector cap. Also, some examples of 'protection caps' as requested by Pieter. If ever used, the black caps will need holes for the wires, you might want add
another hole to ensure pressure equalization.

Regards

Steve

On Tue, 21 Oct 2025 at 14:05, Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

 

200 sensors is ok for now.

UPS Standard is fine.

 

Thanks for your help
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Bram

rEvo rebreathers

 

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: dinsdag 21 oktober 2025 15:03
To: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: emergency stock

 

Yes Bram, they are October sensors and can be shipped as part shipment of the 'November' shipment.

 

Will 200 cover what you need?

 

Which UPS service, the usual Standard or Express Saver?

 

 

Steve

 

On Tue, 21 Oct 2025 at 11:22, Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

 

Thanks for the prompt reply.

 

So these 200 sensors are still dated in October?

Can you ship these as an advance from the November shipment?

 

Thanks in advance
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Bram

rEvo rebreathers

 

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: dinsdag 21 oktober 2025 12:17
To: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] Re: emergency stock

 

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER – be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

 

Hi Bram

 

Do you want to supply an extra covering order? Please advise how many you require? Is 200 enough?

 

We can try and ship today.

 

 

Steve

 

On Tue, 21 Oct 2025 at 10:21, Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

 

We’re critically low on stock of oxygen sensors.

Would it be possible to ship the emergency stock?

 

Thanks in advance

 

 

Bram

rEvo rebreathers
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--

 

 

Steve

 

 

Steve Nixon

Managing Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

 

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634900

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

 

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
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